

	<i>Page</i>
68.—Mr. Ryland to Sir J. H. Craig, 5th March, 1811.....	200
69.—Mr. Ryland to the Lord Bishop of Quebec, 6th March, 1811	202
70.—Mr. Ryland to Lord Liverpool, with a memorial, 13th March, 1811.....	203
71.—Mr. Ryland to Mr. Peel, 21st March, 1811.....	206
72.—Same to Sir J. H. Craig, 3rd April, 1811.....	207
73.—Same to the same, 7th April, 1811.....	209
74.—Same to the same, 11th April, 1811.....	211
75.—Same to Lieut. Col. Thornton, 14th April, 1811.....	212
76.—Same to Mr. Peel, 22nd April, 1811.....	213
77.—Same to Sir J. H. Craig, 7th May, 1811.....	215
78.—Same to Mr. Peel, 9th May, 1811.....	217
79.—Same to the same, 10th May, 1811.....	219
80.—Sir J. H. Craig to Mr. Ryland, 4th June, 1811.....	220
81.—Mr. Ryland to Mr. Peel, 17th June, 1811.....	223
82.—Same to the same, 27th June, 1811.....	226
83.—Mr. Peel to Mr. Ryland, (with the opinions of the Law Officers of the Crown,) 8th July, 1811.....	227
84.—Attorney General Sewell's opinion relating to the St. Sul- pician Estates at Montreal.....	231
85.—Memorandum of quantity of land granted in Canada, pre- vious to the conquest.....	248
86.—Mr. Ryland to Mr. Peel, 11th July, 1811.....	248
87.—Mr. Peel to Mr. Ryland, with an enclosure, 12th July, 1811	251
88.—Lord Liverpool to Sir J. H. Craig, 31st July, 1811.....	252
89.—Memorandum of lands held in mortmain by the Roman Ca- tholic Clergy.....	253
90.—Mr. Ryland to Sir J. H. Craig, 29th August, 1811.....	254
91.—Mr. Ryland to Mr. Peel, (with a copy of a letter from Bishop Plessis,) 24th Nov. 1811.....	256
92.—Same to the same, 23rd Dec., 1811.....	261
93.—Same to the same, 1st Feb., 1812.....	261
94.—Mr. Ryland to Mr. Peel, 24th Feb., 1812.....	265
95.—Same to the same, 2nd March, 1812.....	266
96.—Geo. Harrison to John Caldwell, Esq., 19th Feb., 1812....	269
97.—Mr. Ryland to Mr. Peel, 24th March, 1812.....	269
98.—Queries by Mr. Peel to Mr. Ryland, and the answers.....	270
99.—Mr. Ryland to Mr. Peel, 11th April, 1812.....	272
100.—Abstract of letters from Mr. Ryland, during his stay in England, to Gov. Sir Geo. Prevost.....	272
101.—Mr. Ryland to Sir Geo. Prevost, 4th June, 1811.....	275
102.—Sir George Prevost to Mr. Ryland, 30th July, 1811.....	277
103.—Mr. Ryland to Sir G. Prevost, (with copy of Bishop Denaut's petition to the King,) 24th July, 1811.....	278
104.—Sir G. Prevost to Mr. Ryland, 7th Nov., 1811.....	280